

**SB**

SYDNEY BRYANT, BSN, RN

OBJECTIVE

Registered Nurse with the desire to make a difference & conquer challenges. With over 10+ years of emergency room experience providing care to all ages, member of 4 nursing organizations, personally valuing: critical thinking, lifelong learning, teamwork & professionalism—my driven personality would make me an excellent addition to your team!

MEMBERSHIPS

- Emergency Nurses Association
- American Nurses Association
- Society of Trauma Nurses STN
- American Association of Critical Care Nurses AACN

CONFERENCES

- STN 2021
- NOTS Trauma 2021
- ENA EN20x 2020
- PTS Live 2020

CERTIFICATIONS

- NRP
- ASLS
- BLS
- TNCC
- ACLS
- PALS
- ENPC
- NIHSS

EXPERIENCE

- RN • VETERANS AFFAIRS MEDICAL CENTER ER, CLEVELAND OH • FEB 2021—**
Contract—provides emergency nursing care to veterans based on nursing assessment and physician's medical plan of care, determine life threatening emergencies, recognize potential changes, respond accordingly, educate veterans to meet physical, emotional, spiritual and sociocultural needs of each veteran by means of direct care and teaching.
- RN • SOUTHWEST GENERAL, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS OH • DEC 2014—2021**
- Sept 2018— provided direct emergent/critical nursing care in a level 3 trauma center, performed thorough assessments, administered medications as ordered, followed physician orders, monitored telemetry, responded to emergent life-saving situations, cared for board intensive care patients & completed Graduate Nurse Residency Program.
 - 2014—2018 assisted patients as a patient care assistant with limited nursing tasks to patients of all ages, reported all changes to RN/MD and participated in Unit Based Council.
- RN • UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS PEDIATRIC ER, CLEVELAND OH • SEPT 2019—21**
INTERN • VA MEDICAL CENTER, CLEVELAND OH • DEC 2016—17
ANESTHESIA TECH • CLEVELAND CLINIC, CLEVELAND OH • NOV 2015—16
ER TECH • CLEVELAND CLINIC, AVON OH • SEPT 2012—14
ER TECH/SECRETARY • ELYRIA MEMORIAL, ELYRIA OH • MAR 2011—13

EDUCATION

- BSN • 2021 • THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY**
ADN • 2017 • CUYAHOGA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BS • 2012 • THE UNIVERSITY OF FINDLAY
AS • 2010 • LORAIN COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

VOLUNTEERISM

- Communication/Social Media Committee with Ohio ENA, 2019—
- Nursing Mentor with College Now Cleveland, 2018—
- Emerging Professional Advisory Council with ENA, 2019—2021



bryants@findlay.edu



440-258-6468



linkedin.com/bryantssh



SCHOOL



BRYANTS@FINDLAY.EDU



440-258-6468



**LINKEDIN.COM/BRYANTSS
H**